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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:30 AM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for EJ 811P | Date of Accident: 13/11/2019 | 38225594235G-003

Dear Bernard,

The market value for EJ 811P is $203K(est) is Nov 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: mailto:%20sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 9:42 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>

Subject: Market Value for SLW4818T | Date of Accident: 13/11/2019 | 38225594235G-003
Dear Sir/Madam,

Referring to the documents attached, kindly assist to compute market value for the vehicle above.
Appreciate your expertise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946

mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | http://www.aig.com.sg/




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 9 42 AM

To: SUR; Yvonne Ang -~

Subject: Market Value for. SEW4818T | Date of Accident: 13/11/2019 | 38225594235G-003
Attachments: EJ811P - enquireRebateByPublicBefo.pdf

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

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 9791
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: EJB11P
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: PORSCHE

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 040510

Chassis No.: WP1ZZZ95ZHLB05324
Maximum Power Output: 185.0 kW (248 bhp)

Open Market Value: $62,517.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Nov 2016

First Registration Date: 28 Nov 2016

Transfer Count;: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $84,531.00 (c
Intended PARF Rebate Details = G100
PARF Eligibility: @

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $63,398.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,262.00

Total Rebate Amount: $102,660.00

MACAN PDK CYP E5
White

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F03... 23/11/2019



?a Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
EJ811P

Make / Model

PORSCHE / MACAN PDK CYPES

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Moter No. :

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
2445 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2016

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:
$56,000.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
27 May 2020

Inspection Due Date :
27 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission::
167.00 (g/km)

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No, :
WP1ZZZ95ZHLB05324

Engine No.:
040510

Engine Capacity :
1984 cc

Maximum Power Output :
185.0 kW (248 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1845 kg

Original Registration Date :
28 Nov 2016

COE Category:
E -Open Category

COE Expiry Date:
27 Nov 2026

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

27 Nov 2026

Intended Transfer Date :
03 Dec 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission:;

PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Print

Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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12/3/2019 Used PORSCHE MACAN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCI_\RMART-COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT,
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. \__) :

| T H
o,‘rarm{e |

Post an Advertisement

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just I it L]
ek | oup |
$58 until it's SOLD! | . \
One Stop Car Hub H
Finance, Insurance, Workshop |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =

(Browse by Category v |

11 vehicles ORSCHE MACAN - N . o o 1 fvianced Search g
Model Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type stat
Search Selection PORSCHE MACAN Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Porsche Macan S 3.0A PDK $209,800 $25,910 fyr 25-Jan-2016 2,997 cc 72,000 km Suv Available

5 Years Warranty And Maintenance Program By Agent Stuttgart Auto! STA Certified, Attractive Financing Rates And Easy Ownership With
Supreme Cars Leasing! Stunning White Paintwork And Black Leather Interior! Trade In Available, Come View The Car At Our Leng Kee S...
Supreme Cars Pte Ltd

Posted: 02-Dec-2019 E:gjipgilriforsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Parsche, Macan, macan,

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $209,800 $24,000 /yr 25-Nov-2016 1,984 cc 46,339 km SuV Available
Graded A by ST

Promo 1.98% Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! STA Certified Accident-Free Quality Pre Owned With Low
Mileage And Agent Warranty For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our In House Financing Options. View Today!

Cosmo Automobiles

i i Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Posted: 02-Dec-2019 Used Parsche

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $210,000 $23,820 /yr 28-Nov-2016 1,984 cc 55,500 km Suv Available

5 Years Agent Warranty And Servicing, Original Condition, Upgrading Car So Must Let Go, New Road Tax.

Pasted: 29-Nov-2019 Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 persche macan, Porsche Maean, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Used Porsche

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $191,300 $23,300 /yr 19-Apr-2016 1,984 cc 30,359 km suv Available

2.0 Sleek And Stylish SUV Comes With Comprehensive Warranty & Maintenance Package By Stuttgart Until April 20211 1 Owner, Low
Mileage With Full Service Record! View To Believe Condition. Loan, Inspection And Trade-In Available, Hurry Down For A No Obligation...

s Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Posted: 29-Nov-2019 Used Porsche

Optima Werkz Pte Ltd - Specialist for Porsche Car repair, servicing & maintenance
One-stop service centre provides a wide range of high quality automotive services ensuring a complete satisfaction for all their customers,

More info about this shop

Porsche Macan S 3.0A PDK $205,000 $24,220 Jyr 27-Apr-2016 2,997 cc 53,000 km Suv Available

Porsche Red Calipers, Garnet Red Seat Belt. Porsche SportDesign Rear Mid Section. TPMS. 5 Years Warranty And Maintenance Program
Until Apr 2021 By Agent Stuttgart Auto. 60K Major Svc Just Done, New Battery. New Road Tax. Full Service History With Stuttgart, No A...

Posted: 27-Nov-2019 E:g;:p;:)slcg:msche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Parsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $212,888 $24,390 fyr 28-Nov-2016 1,984 cc 27,453 km Suv Available

1 Owner With Low Mileage Done At 27453km. Just Service At Agent On 13/9/2019 With Record To Prove. Full Servicing Record At
Stuttgart Workshop. Unlimited 5 Yrs Warranty And Service Maintenance 5 Years/100,000km With Stuttgart Auto Till Nov 2021, Park Assi...

Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Posted: 15-Nov-2019 Used Porsche

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $203,800 $24,870 /yr 06-May-2016 1,984 cc 63,700 km suv Available

Rare Add On Option. Black Garnet Red 2-tone Leather Interior Package! 14 Way Power Seats With Memory, Aluminum Package Inlay.
ick! Wheel Hub Cover Coloured Crest! Unlimited 5 Yrs Warranty And Service Maintenance Package Of 5yrs/100,000km With Stutt...

: Pre-Owned Centre

https:#www.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?MOD=PORSCHE+MACAN&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2




12/3/2019 Used PORSCHE MACAN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 04-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Parsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Used Porsche

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $198,800 $23,690 fyr 28-Jun-2016 1,584 cc 62,000 km suv Available

1 Owner Unit With Full Service Records At Stuttgart Workshop, Almost New Condition, Night Blue Metallic With Agate Grey. 14 Ways
Power Seats With Memory Package, Dark Walnut Interior Package, Comprehensive Warranty And Service Maintenance Package With Stu,.,

Parsche Pre-Owned Centre

Posted: 02-Nov-2019 Egg;ps?;:f] :crsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $218,800 $25,270 fyr 23-Nov-2016 1,984 cc 37,300 km Suv Available

Single Owner! Low Mileage! With 5 Years Unlimited Warranty And Stuttgart Comprehensive Maintenance Service Programme Till Nov
2021/100,000km, Trade-In And Financing Packages Available! Buy With Assurance From Porsche Pre-Owned Centre! Please View By Ap...

Parsche Pre-Owned Centre

Posted: 01-Nov-2019 E:;gg:%zglci:ursche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $199,800 $24,340 /yr 05-May-2016 1,984 cc 51,000 km Suv Available

1 Owner & Showroom Condition! Comprehensive Warranty & Maintenance Package By Stuttgart Until May 2021! Genuine Mileage With
Full Service History! Purchase With A Peace Of Mind From Porsche Pre-Owned Centre! Trade In Welcome! Financing Packages Available!..,

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre

Posted: 19-Oct-2019  1295: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Used Parsche

Find the right car through consignment.
Purchase pre-loved, owner consigned cars at affordable prices through our dedicated consignment agents. Arrange a test drive today.

Find out more!

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $203,000 $24,240 fyr 30-Jun-2016 1,984 cc 30,000 km Suv Available

Agent Unit! Single Owner! Accident Free! Monthly Installment Of $3050! Lowest Mileage Unit On The Market For Its Age! Unit Fully

Serviced At Stuttgart! Comes With 5 Year Warranty From The Agent! Sleek Black Exterior Paintwork Matched With Beige Leather Interior... [ Frosn o )

Envy Motors Pte Ltd

T — Tags: 2016 Porsche Macan, 2016 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Posted: 01-Oct-2019 Used Parsche
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Viske Model Price  Depreciation 1 Dt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Stat

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 V) results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from & car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used PORSCHE MACAN, PORSCHE MACAN Singapore, used PORSCHE MACAN Singapore, used PORSCHE MACAN, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used PORSCHE MACAN
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations.
Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be relfiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=PORSCHE +MACAN&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=201 6&VEH=0&AVL=2 2/2



